FORT CAMPBELL BROADCASTING COMPANY 1370 K. C.
500 WATTS
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TAL JONZ, MANAGER PHONE 431-4984 ¢ FORT CAMPBELL, KENTUCKY

June 29, 1965
Tuesday

Mr. Ss Re Moss
Rt. 3
Bradford, Mass.

Dear Mr. Moss;

This is to verify your reception of Radio station WA B D Fte
Campbell, Kentucky on the morning of May 22nd, 1965. We were at
the time conducting a frequency check with Commercial Monitoring
in Missouri. Not being the engineer, I am unable to say officially
that your log will correspond with ours, but I may say I think it
is us that you heard.

Thank you for your interst, and time.

Yours Truly
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Bill Jenkins
Program Director !'m
¥ WABD Radio - )

GARY LATHAM, EDWARD T. BREATHITT, SHELBY McCALLUM, DBA FORT CAMPBELL BROADCASTING COMPANY



